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S ~ ORDER D 3

Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission (“FTC” or “Commission™), commenced this '
vaction by ﬁl‘ingr its Complaint and subsequently its Arnende'd' Complaint for injunctive and other

' equitable relief pursuant to Sectrons l3(b) and 19 of the Federal Trade Commission Act (“FTC ‘

- Act”) 15 U S. C §§ 53 (b) and 57b and the Telemarketrng and Consumer Fraud and Abuse

Prevent1on Act (“Telemarketrng Act”) 15 U S.C. § 6101 et seq charglng that Defendants Bay
Area Busrness,Councrl Inc., Bay Area Busmess Councrl Customer Servrce Corp Amerlcan
_ Lersure Card Corp Bay Membershrps Inc Bay Vacatrons Inc., Sr Marketmg Consultants Inc " I
" and Specral Tdchnologles Inc Peter J. Porcelh 10, 1nd1v1dually and as-an officer or director of -
- the corporate defendants Chn‘stopher Tomasulo 1nd1v1dually and as an ofﬁcer or d1rector of the
corporate defendants and Bonnie A. Harris, 1nd1v1dually and as an officer or dlrector of the
- corporate defendants engaged in deceptive acts or practlces 1n violation |of Section 5 of the FTC

' 'Act (“FTC Act”) 15U.S. C § 45, and the FTC ] Telemarketrng Sales Rule (“TSR”) 16 C FR.
| - Part310.

'Summary Judgment has been entered by separate order in favor of the Commission on all
~counts agamst Defendants Bay Area Business Council, Inc. Bay Area Business Council
Customer Service Corp Amerrcan Leisure Card Corp Bay Membershrps Inc., Sr. Marketmg
: Consultants Inc Spec1al Technologres Inc Peter J. Porcelh 10, and Bonnle A. Harrls pursuant
| to Rule 56 of the Federal Rules of C1v11 Procedure and LR56 1 of the Local Rules for the Umted

States D1str1ct Court for the Northern District of Illmors The Comm1ssron s motion for

- summary Judgment is hereby granted and it is therefore ORDERED ADJUDGED; AND
: DECREED as follows. |
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. FINDINGS
' As more spemflcally set out in the part in the Court’s order for Summary Judgment the

Court finds as follows
+1.  This Court has Jur1sdrct1on over the subject matter and all partles hereto.r.
2. Venue is proper as to all partles in the United States D1str10t Court for the

: Northern Dlstrlct of Ilhn01s

3. - The act1v1t1es of Defendants are in or affecting comumerce, as deﬁned n Sectron 4

3 oftheFTCAct ISUSC §44 | ;

4. The Comm1ss1on s Amended Complarnt states a clalm upon which relief may be
| granted against Defendants under Sectlons S(a) 13(b) and 19 of the FTC Act 15U. S C.,

§§ 45(a) 53(b), and 57b and the TSR 16 C.FR. Part 310.

5. There is no genuine issue as to any matenal fact concemrng the 11ab111ty of
Defendants for false and deceptweacts and practices in violation of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act,
15 USC § 45(a), and the TSR, 16 C.F».R.' Paﬁﬂ- 310, or the amount of consumer IOSSes.J.caused by
~ by Defendants’ deceptive acts andprac’tices. | o - | -

6. bDefendants, directty or through their telemarketers,_ have ‘made false or misleading
statements, or assisted others in making false or misleadingstatements,.to inducethe purchase of
Credit;Iielated Products, that include but are not limited to the following: | |

a. B Afte_r paying a fee, consumers will, or are highly likely to, receiVe an
unsecured MasterCard credit card; and | |

b. Consumers who agree to purchase goods or services from the defendants

" would be cha_rged_'the amount speciﬁed in the sales calls.
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| : . ) . . .

. 'Defendants 'or their employees or.agents' have requested and received payment ofa -
' v ' .

- feein. advance from consumers for obtaining credit when Defendants have guaranteed or

’ represented a ingh likehhood of success in obtaimng or arrangmg for the acqu1s1t10n of credit for
!

- such consume s.;

8. Defendants violated Section 5 of the FTC Act, 15U SC § 45 and the TSR, 16

CF.R. Part 1310, | | . o
9. | Defendantsare likely to contmue to engage in the activities alleged in the

Amended Complaint unless they are permanently enJ joined from such acts andpracttces;

lO.‘ |P1a1nt1ffs are entitled to Judgment as a matter of law against Defendants pursuant .

- to Rule 56(c) of the F ederal Rhles of Civil Procedure
11.  Plaintiffs are entltled to Judgment agamst Defendants in the amount of -

$12,563, 962 34, for which Defendants are Jomtly and severally liable.

12. ' Entry of this Order is in the public interest.

" DEFINITIONS |
For purposes' of this Order, the following definitions shall apply:
1. - “Plaintiff’ means the Federal Trade Commission.

‘2. “Defendant” or “Defendants” means Bay Area Business Counci_l, Inc., Bay Area

E . aniness Council Customer Service Corp., American LeiSure Card‘Cor'p., Bay Memberships,

| Inc, Sr. Marketing' Consultants, Inc., Special Technologies, Inc.', Peter J. Porcelli, II, and B‘onnie
A.'Harris, and their successors, assigns, officers, agents, servants, employees, and those persons
in active concert or participation with them who receiye actual notice of this Order by p_ersonal

- service or otherwise; whether acting directly or through any entity, corporation, subsidiary,
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division, or other dev-ice, and ﬁctitious,business entities or business names created or uSed by
t these entities, or-any of them. |

3. “Corporate Defendants means Bay Area Busmess Counc11 Inc. Bay Area
Busiriess Councﬂ Customer Service Corp Amencan Leisure Card Corp Bay Membershlps
Inc., Sr Marketlng Consultants Inc and Spec1al Technologles Inc and any subs1d1ar1es

afﬁhates and any ﬁctltlous business ent1t1es or business names created or used by these entmes

or any of them.

4, “Recelvershtp Defendants” means Bay Area Business Councﬂ Inc.; Bay Area .

Busrness Council Customer Serv1ce Corp., and American Lelsure Card Corp.

5. “Individual Defendants” mean's Peter 7. Porcelh, II, and Bonnie A. ‘Harris;,Or;

e1ther of them.

6. “Asset” or “Assets” means any legal or equitable 1nterest in, rrght to or cla1m to

bEN 1 ” ‘G

instruments, equ1pment

any real or personal property, 1nclud1ng, but not limited to, goods

“ﬁxtures » “general 1ntang1bles ? “1nventory,” “checks ”or notes ” (as these terms are deﬁned in

the Uniform Commercial Code), lines "of cred1_t, chattels, 1easeholds, contracts, mail or other
“deliveries, shares of stock, lists of consumer names, accounts, credits; premises, receivab_les,
funds? and all‘ cash, wherever located.v , | | |

: 7 The term “Document” or “Documents” means any materials hsted in Federal Rule.
~of C1v1l Procedure 34(a) and 1ncludes writings, drawings, graphs charts, photographs audio and
vrdeo recordrngs computer records, and other data compilations from which mformatron can be

obtained and translated, if neeessary, into reasonably usable form through detectlon dev1ces A

draft or nonidenti_cal copy isa separate Document within the meaning of the term.
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. 8. '«Credit-Related Product” means any product, program, or service which is

v : . . .
: . . y . T ! B

advertised,. offered for sale, or sold as a method by which persons may establish or obtain any

T ) . ‘ i . ) . I“ ! . -« . V ) . . ’ X ; -« '. -
extensron of cLedrt or cred1t device, including, but not limited to credit-cards, loans, or financing,

t

orasa methoc? to consolidate or hquidate debts
9. “Telemarketrng means the advertrsrng, offenng for sale, or'sale of any good or

service to anyiperson by means of telephone sales presentations, either exclusively or .1n :

conJunctlon with the use of other advertlsmg

: L 'BAN ON THE TELEMARKETING OF ANY PRODUCT
'OR SERVICE TO CONSUN[ERS i :

‘ B
ITIS THEREFORE |ORDERED THAT Defendants are hereby permanently, restrained

and enj oined from engagi_ng in, participating in, or assisting’in the Telemarketing, in any ‘manner,
_ of any product or service to any’c.:'onsurner.: L “'. - : : : R
II BAN ON SELLING CREDIT-RELATED PRODUCTS:
| IT IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT Defendants are hereby permanently restramed and
enj o_ined from promotrng? offering for sale, or selling, dlrectly or 1nd1rectly, Credit-Related

Products to any consumer.

HI. 'PROHIBITED BUSINESS PRACTICES
ITIS FURTHER ORDERED THAT in connection with the advertrsmg, offering for
’ sale hcensmg, contractmg, sale or other promotion in or affectlng commerce, of any products or

- services, Defendants are hereby perrnanently restralned and enjoined from:

Page 6 "



‘. A. | Mal.dng, of materially assisting in the making of, any statementvor représentatidn
- of mét'erial fact that is false or misleading, whether directly or by implication, orall}% ér in Writing,
including, but nof limited té, any or all of the ‘foliowing:
1 | After paying a fee, cdnsumers will, or are highly likély; to, receive ‘an
unsecured credit cérd; ah_d_ | ‘ |
| 2. . Cdgsuiners Wh'q agree fo purchaSe‘ go‘ods or serviceé from the defendants . o
v;fili be charged the amount sp,e'ciﬁe.d ini the sales calls. - -
B_." ' Misrepresentiﬁg or orhittinéaﬁy f_acf material to afpersoﬁ’s decision to ﬁurchase,
]ADvé‘fen'dants’ prodﬁcts or servicéé, inclﬁding but ‘nof limited to: |
, \ 1. After payiﬁg a fee, coﬁsume’rs 'Willl, or aré highly likeiy to, receive an
ﬁris'ecured credit card; and | e -
| 2 ) Consumers who‘égreev té ﬁuréhase goods or services fr‘orvn'thcv' defe_ndaﬁts
will be charged the arﬁount speciﬁgd‘iﬁ the sales calls; and
3. Rep;esenting that the c}bo“nsumer will re‘céiﬁ a low intéréé;t credit. card, in
- return for an advance payment. : | | “

C. Failing to comply with the TSR, 16 C.F.R. Part 310, as éu_rrently written or

aménded.

Iv. MONETARY_ JUDGMENT AND REDRESS
~ ITISFURTHER ORDERED THAT: |

‘ A Defendants, jointly aﬁd severally, shall pay consumer rédres?in the. amount of |
ﬁ fwel;/e mili_ion, five hundred sixfy—thfee thousand, nine hundred sixty-two doliars and thirty-four

et (§12,563,962.34), pursuant to Sections 13(b) and 19 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 53(t)
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and 57b and Slectlon 6(b) of the Telemarketrng Act 15 US.C. § 6105(b) Thls redress amount
- shall become 1mmed1ately due and payable by Defendants’ upon entry of this Order and 1nterest
B computed at the rate prescnbed under 28 U.S. C § 1961 as amended shall 1mrned1ately begin to.

accrue on the unpald balance

| 'B. N These payments shall be made in U.S. funds by certlﬁed or cashrer S check made

payable to the; Federal Trade Commrssron and dehvered to'the Reglonal Director, Federal Trade
Comm1ss1on %5 E. Monroe Suite 1860 Ch1cago Ilhn01s 60603 These funds Wlll be used to ‘,

‘ .prov1de redress to consumers 1n3ured by Defendants v1olat1ons of the FTC Act and the TSR. If i
R Plamnff determ1nes in’ 1ts sole discretion, that redress 1s wholly or part1ally 1mpract1cable any .
. funds not so used shall be pald into the U.S. Treasury as dlsgorgement Defendants may be
notified as to how funds are disbursed, but shall have no _nght to contest the manner ,of
,distribution chosen by Plaintiff. | o
| V. CUSTOMER LISTS -

) IT IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT Defendants are hereby permanently restrained and-
enj oined from selllng, renting, leasmg, transfernng; or otherw1se disclosing the name, _address,
telephone number credit card number bank account number e-mall address, or other 1dent1fymg
| information of any person who paid any money to any Defendant at any,time prior to entry of
* . this Qrder n connectlon wrth "the marketlng or sale of Credlt-Related Products to consumers in
the U.Ss. Prov1ded however, that Defendants may disclose such 1dent1fymg 1nformat1on to
agents of the Federal Trade Comm1ss1on other law enforcement agenc1es or as requrred by any

- law, regulatton or court order. Further, Defendants are ordered to provide Plamtlff not later than -

five (5) days after entry of this Order w1th a l1st of the name, address telephone number credlt
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card number bank account number, e-marl address, or other 1dent1fy1ng information of any
person who paid any money to any Defendant, at any time prior to entry of this Order n
connectron wrth the marketrng or sale of Credlt-Related Products to consumers in the U.S.

VI ACKNOWLEDGNDENT OF RECEIPT OF ORDER BY DEFENDANTS

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT w1th1n ﬁve (5) busmess days after recelpt by
. Defendants of this Order each Corporate Defendant and each Indlvrdual Defendant shall submlt
to the Commission a truthful sworn statement in the form shown on Appendrx A, that shall

g acknowledge recerpt of this Order

VII DISTRIBUTION OF ORDER BY DEFENDANTS

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT, for a penod of ten (10) years from the date of

entry of this Order the Corporate Defendants and the Ind1v1dua1 Defendants shall

| A Provrde a copy of thrs Order to and obtain a. 51gned and dated acknowledgment of
receipt of same from, each ofﬁcer or dlrector gach individual serving in a management C N
capac1ty, all personnel 1nvolved in respondrng to consumer comr)larnts or 1nqu1r1es and all
sales personnel, whether designated as employees, consulta_nts, independent contractors or
‘otherwise, immediately upon ernploying or retaining any such persons, for any,bnsin'ess that any
Corporate Defendant or any Individual Defendant directly or 1nd1rectly manages controls or has
amaj onty ownershlpllnterest in, that is engaged i in marketrng or selling any product orserv1ce to :
‘ consumers or materlally a551sts others engaged in these act1v1t1es and
- 'B. - Maintain for a penod of three (3) years after creation, and upon reasonable notrce.

- make avarlable to representatrves of the Commission, the original signed and dated
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acknowledgm’ents of the receipt of copies of this Order, as required in Paragraph A of this

Section. -
VIIL'© MONITORING COMPLIANCE OF SALES PERSONNEL
| : . o ' :

IT IS FIfRT HER ORDERED THAT, in connéction with any business that any

Cofporate Defenfiant 6‘r v'any Individual Defendant directly or ihdirectly manag'es,'contr‘ols or has
a:maj,orityv owh&ship i'lllterést'in, that is engaged in marké‘ging of éelling any product.or _servic;e, olr '
1h5terially assists others engaged in these' a_cti}Vi‘ties',’ Dé.fendérl.ts are hereby ijer‘méné‘n‘tly'
,restrained_and' enjoined from: | |
.A._' : g Failihg to take reaéonable steps sufficient to monitolf and ensure that all
E empl(,)ye_es and indepcﬁd¢ﬁt ccl‘{)ntfactors engagé.d. m salés».or Aotl‘ler c}:usbtdiner»se:r\?ice fun'c:tiOnS
| éomply witﬁ Sections I, ﬂ, and III of this Order. Such Steps.'-shallv include adequate mbnitoring‘of
,saies presentations or other calls with é_ustoméré, ‘anc.lAs‘h_all 'aléQ include, |3|.t a minimum, tﬁe‘
3 folloWing: | |
L. | Lis'Fé_ning to the oral repfesentationé_made by persons engaged in sales or . - -
other cﬁsfomer sevrvivc.e functions; |
| : 2 - Establishing a procedure for fec‘ei_ving aﬁd responding to consumer
| compiéints ; and v | ,
3. Ascertai‘ning the numbér and natélre of consumier complaints régarding
uéﬁsactioﬁé in which eac‘;h'v employee 'ovr'Aindcpen_dent contractor is involVed; '
B. o Failing prdrﬁptly to investigate fully any consumér coml.)‘laint received by any
! _businesé to which this Section applies; and | | |

C.  Failing to terminate any'sale's pérsqn whom any Defendant determines is not

" Page 10 |



complying with this Order; S : ','
‘ Proyided however, that this Section does not authorize or require any Defendant to take any |

act1on that V1olates any federal state, or local law.

o IX. RECORD KEEPING PROVISIONS - N
ITIS FURTHER ORDERED THAT, for a period of ten (10) years from the" aate of
- entry of thrs Order in connect1on W1th any busmess that any Corporate Defendant or any |
Individual Defendant drrectly or 1nd1rectly manages controls or has a maj orlty ownershrp mterest
in, that is engaged in marketrng or selhng any product or service, or rnaterrally assists others
engaged in these activities, Defendants are hereby restralned and enj omed from fallmg to create
i and' maintain for a period of three (3) years follow_rng the date of their creatlon, unless otherwrse :
speciﬁed: o
| A. 'Books, records and 'accounts that, in reasonable detail, accurately'and fairly rerlect
the cost of goods or services sold’ reyenues generated and the disbursemerit of such reyenues;
‘ B. Records contarmng the name, address telephone number and socral securrty
number of each person employed by any Defendant in any capacity, 1nclud1ng as an mdependent
‘contractor, that person s job trtle or posrt1on the date upon which the person commenced work
and the date and reason for the person s termmanon if appllcable Provxded however, that the
busmess‘es subJ ect to thls requirement shall retain such records during the employment.of any |
: person and for a period of two (2) years after the date of their terrmnatton
C. Records containing the name, address telephone number quantrty of goods or

- services purchased, and a description of the goods or services purchased'and the amount paid -
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| . . .
I : . o } )
therefor, for all customers to whom the business has sold, invoiced, or shipped any goods or
- . N v | ! : . \ L Lo ' - , . . ' )
services; .
- ‘ ,‘ ’ ) |“ , . . ) . ) ) .A '
'D. | Records that reflect, for every written or oral customer complaint or refund
f : . s ‘

request, thethcr;received directly or indirectly or through any third party: (1) the customer’s
R narrie, address, tel'epho'né numbér; (2) the dollar amount paid by' the custorrier; (3) the written

cbmplaint or qefuhd re'guest, if any; (4) the basis of the complaint or refund request, inclﬁding' the

ham_e of ahy salesperson complained aboﬁt_; (5)‘the _na"cure and result of any _investig-‘ation '
conducted coﬂceming‘ the complaint or refund re_qﬁest; (6) each re'sponse and the date of the
I response to the complaint or refund request; (7) any final resolution of the complaint or refund - E

. request, and the date of the res*olﬁtion;. and (8) in the event of a denial of a refund requc':st,‘ the

reason for the denial; and

" E. Copies of all sales scripts, trainihg’ materials, .adve,rtisements, or other marketing
* materials utilized, which shall be retained for five (5) yearS after the last date of their

dissemination or use.

| | X COMPLIANCE REPORTING'BY DEFENDANT
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT, in ofder, that cdmpliance with the provisidns of
‘this Ofdef may be monito‘vred:v | | ) | |
| \ A | qu é»peAriod of ten (‘1 0) years after. the dété of gntry 6f this Order, the Cofpb;ate v
Defendams Jand the Individual Defendaﬁts shall notify the Commission i writing of the |
following: | | |
1.  ‘Any changes in the reSidénce, vn‘lailing addresses and telephone numbers of B

-any IﬁdiVidlial Defendant, within ten (_10) déys of the date of such change; |
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2. " : Any_changes in the employment status ‘(in'cluding self-employrnent) of any"-
v Indiyidual Defendant, ‘w_ithin ten (10) days of such change. Such notice shall'include fhe name
and address of each busincss that the Indiyrdual Defendant is affiliated with or employed by, a
statement of the nature of the v-business 'anda statement of the'IndiVidual Defendant’s duties and
: ‘respon31b111t1es in connectlon w1th the busrness or employment and . |
_3V. Any proposed change in the structure of any Corporate Defendant or any .
busfness entity that any Indrvrdual Defendant drrectly or 1nd1rectly manages, controls or has a
mayj jority ownershlp 1nterest in, such as. creatlon 1ncorporat10n dissolution (1nclud1ng the .
dlssolutlon of any sub51d1ar1es) assrgnment proposed filing of a bankruptcy petrtlon or sale or
j merger resulting in 1 the cmergence of a successor corporatlon or any other change in that. ent1ty, :
1nc1ud1ng a change in the corporate name d/b/a or address that may affect any comphance
obhgatron arising out of thls Order at least thrrty (30) days prior to the effectlve date of any such
change Prov1ded however, that w1th respect to any proposed change in the structure of any
‘ .v Corporate Defendant or any business entity that any Individual Defendant d1rect1y ot 1nd1rectly
manages, controls or has a majority ownershrp interest in, about vyh1ch a Defendant learns less |
“than thirty (3 O) days prior to the date such actron is to take place, such Defendant shall not1fy the
Commrssron as soon as is practrcable after learning of such proposed change |
‘. B One hundred eighty (180) days after the date of entry of this Order the Corporate :
' Defendants_ and the Ind1V1dual De_fendants shall prov1de a wrrtten report to the Comm1ss1on,
sworn to under penalty of perjury, settmg forth in detail the manner and form in whrch such

. Defendants have comphed and are complylng with this Order. This report shall 1ncludc but not
" be limited to :
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1. Each Individual Defendant’s then current residence address, mailing

~ addresses andtelephone numbers;

2. Bach I_iidividual Defendant’,s then current ernployment and business
, . \ : . - .

" addresses and|telephone numbers, a description of the business activities of each such employer |

" or business, ,aTd the Individual Defendant’s title and responsibilities for each such employer or

business; i
! 3. A copy of each ack'noWIedgrnent of receipt of this Order obtained_ by )

-Defendants pursuant to Sectron VIL and

AN

| 4. A statement descrlbing the manner in which Defendants have cornphed L

3 and are complymg Wlth Sectidns I 11, 111, VI, and X of thrs Order

C. Upon written request bya representative of the Cornrmssron Defendants shall
 submit additional wrltten reports (under oath, if requested) and produce Documents on ﬁfteen
(15) days written notlce with respect to any conduct that is subj ect to thls Order;
D. For the _purposes of this Order, Defendants shall, unless otherwise directed by a
representative of theCom'mission, mail all written notifications to the Commission to:
Regional Director
Midwest Regional Office
Federal Trade Commission ) ' G
55 East Monroe Street, Suite 1360
Chicago, IL 60603 ' '
E.  Forthe purposes of this Section, “employment” includes the performance of
services as an employee, consultant, or independent contractor; and “employers” include any
" individual or entity for whom any Individual Defendant performs services as an employee,

: consultant, or independent contractor; and
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F. For purposes of the compliance reporting required by this, Section, the
‘ Cornnﬁssion is authorized to communicate directly with Defendants. -

XI. COMMISSION"S AUTHORITY TO MONITOR'COMPLIAN CE

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT the Commission is authonzed to monitor the '
| Corporate Defendants’ and the Ind1v1dual Defendants’ comphance w1th this Order by all lawful
~ means, 1nclud1ng but not l1m1ted to the followmg | |
A. - The Comm1ss1on is authorrzed w1thout further leave of Court to obtain d1scovery
‘ from any person (mcludlng a Defendant) in the manner prov1ded by Chapter V of the Federal .
Rules of Civil Procedure, Fed. R Civ. P. 26- 37 mcludmg the use of compulsory process .~ -
| pursuant to Fed. R Civ. P. 45, for the purpose of momtonng and 1nvest1gat1ng Defendants
comphance with any prov151on of this Order |

| B. The Comm1s51on is authorized to use representatwes posmg as potent1al
customers to Defendants Defendants Aemployees or any other entity managed or controlled in |
- Whole or in part by any Defendant without the necessity of 1dent1ﬁcat1on or pr1or notice; and

C. Nothing in this Order shall limit the Commlssmn s lawful use of compulsory H
‘process, pursuant to Sections 9 and 20 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. §§49 and 57b 1 to 1nvest1gate
whether Defendants have violated any prov1s1on herein or Sectlon 50f the FTC Act 15U.S. C
45 | N | |

XII RECEIVERSHIP PROVISIONS

. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the appointment of Stephen T. Bobo as permanent »
. receiver (“Receiver”) 1s continued as set forth herein, with the _full power of an _equlty recerver,

~ for the Receivership Defendants,: and of all the funds, properties, premises, .acc,Ounts and other -
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assets direct‘_lyl'or ind,irectlyl' owned, beneficially or otherwiSe, by the Receivership Defendants,

' ~ with direction

A.

B.

* Defendants;

|

s and authotity to accomplish the following:’

| Maintain full control of the Recei\tership De_fendant.s;.

Maintain custody, control and possession of all assets and documents, including ,

the funds property, prennses accounts, mail and other assets of or'in the

apossessmn or under the control of, the Recelvershlp Defendants, wherever
; situated the income and pro,ﬁts therefrorn and allsums of money now or
hereafter due or owmg to the Recelvershlp Defendants with fall power to:
| collect receive and take possess1on of all assets and documents including goods, -
chattels .rights | credits »monies, effects .lands, leases, books and records;_ work
papers and records of accounts including computer—mamtarned 1nformatlon
contracts financial records, momes on hand in banks and other financial

| institutrOns,' and other papers and docunaents of the ReCQIIVCI‘Shlp Defendants and

customers o‘f the Receivership Defendants whose interests are now held by or

under the direction, possession, custody, or control of the Receivership.

~ Continue performing all acts necessary to locate and preserve the value of those

‘assets, in order to prevent any irreparable loss, damage or inj,ury' to customers of

the Recelvershrp Defendants and all acts 1n01denta1 thereto;

* Enter into agreements in connection w1th admxmstratron of the Recelvershrp

Estate,'including, but not 1imited to: (1) the retention and employment of outsrde

investigators, attorneys or accountants of the Receiver's choice to assist, advise, -
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‘and‘ represent the. Receiver with approval of the Clourt; (2) the nrovement and
storage of any equipment, furniture, records, files, or other physical property of
the Recei\rership Defendants; and (3) the retention of auctioneers or other

' professronals to assist in theliquidationof the Receivership.Defendants ’..'.as's,ets;.
Insti_tute,' proseeute, 'cornpromise, adjust, intervene 1n _or become party to snch

‘ aotions or.proceedings'lin state, federal, or t"oreivgn eourts that the Recei‘v'er;deerns ‘- o
necessary and advisable‘ to preserve or increase the value of the Receiyership
Estate, or that the Reeei.ver deems necessary and advisahle to carry out the ;
.Reeeiver's rnandate under this Qrder, and hkeWtse to defend, comprornise, or 5
adjnst or otherwise dispose ot ‘any or all actions or proceedings institnted'against

' the Receiver or the Recelvershrp Defendants that the Recerver deems necessary
and adv1sable to preserve the assets of the Recervershrp Defendants or that the .
Reeeiver deems neees'sary and advisable to carry out the Receiver's mandate under

this Order

¥

Liquidate assets of the Recervershrp Defendants and all assets transferred to the

bRCCCIVCI' in accordance with the terms of this Order or. any pI‘lOl‘ or snbsequent
order of this Court and to transfer recervershlp property. to storage facﬂltles

'eancel leases, and reject and enter contracts; and .

To execute all bills ot" sal_eand deeds to personal and real property helonging toor

coming into the possession of the Receivership Defendants. _‘ ‘.

Immediately enforce the judgment set forth in this Order if sueh judgment is

.executed by the CoUrt hy taking all necessary or appropriatepost-,judgment :
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| ‘

| collectlon steps mcluding but not 11rn1ted to obtaimng and levying writs of

v I ' s . '
execution and creating, perfectmg and enforcmg Judgment hens on any real or '

‘ personal property of the Defendants

!

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, to the extent they are not inconsistent with this

[

'Order all powers granted to the Receiver pursuant to the Court S Prehminary InJunction Order of

»October 2 2002 shall remain in full force and effect.

! XIII WINDING UP OF RECEIVERSHIP DEFENDANTS "

I

IT IS TURTHER ORDERED that the Receiver shall liq'uidate all as,sets of the | o

Receivershlp Defendants and wmd up all act1v1t1es and operatlons of the ReCClVCl‘Shlp
; Defendants and thelr subs1d1arxes and afﬁhated ent1t1es Upon approval of the Court, the
Receiver shall transfer to the Comm1ssron orits agent all funds in the Receivership Estate, less

' ’unpald fees and expenses as allowed by the Court

- XIV. TERMINATION OF RECEIVERSHIP

ITIS FURTHER ORDERED, that the Receiver shall, ifhe has not already done so, file
his final application for fees with respec't to the Receivership Defendants within 180 days of the
execution of 'this Order, unless good cause is shown to ,extend 'the receivership beyond 180 days.

' .The Receiver’s final application for t‘ees for the Receivership ‘Defendant;lsy shall be served-upon
_ the parties through connsel. Upon subm'ission of the Reeeiver’.s‘ ﬁnal application and thisv Court’s

Order, and subject to the terms set forth herein, the receivership shall terminate.
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XV COOPERATION WITH RECEIVER

- ITIS FURTHER ORDERED that the under31gned shall cooperate fully Wlth the
Re_ceiver in: (A) pursumg any and all claims by the Receiver against other persons or entities; (B)
.assis.tin.g‘.the Receiver in defending any ahd 'all actions or claims brought ”‘a'gai‘nst the Re'ceiver,‘ the'
Receivership Estate or the ReCeiverShip Dlefendants by other pcrsohs or entities; (C) eiecuting
arlly..documents heces’sary to transfer assets or o‘vwnersh'ip' rnterests to the Receiver pursuant to,the o
terms of this Order; and (D) refrain'ihé frorn any act that 'Would“interfere- or irhpede the Rec"'eiver’
in executron of the performance of his‘duti’esﬁ Cccperatiou by the Indiyidual Defendant dces not
iriclude the waiving of ccnstituﬁonal rights agaiust self—incrinaination‘, and rrght to counsel.‘_ | No
| portlg)n of this Order shall abndge the Indlvrdual Defendant’s const1tut10nal r1ghts T | _-

L - | XVI FEES AND COSTS

" IT IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT each party to this Order shall bear its own costs

and attorneys’ fees incurred in connection with this action.

XVIL SEVERABILITY
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the provisions .cf this Order are separate and
severable from orre another. If ariy provision is stayed cr determined to be invalid, the remaining °

provisions shall remain in full force and effect.

XVIIIL RETENTION OF JURISDICTION

AT IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT this Court retains Jur1sd1ct10n of th1s matter for
the purpose of enabling any party to thls Order to apply to the Court at any trme for such further

order or dlrectlves as may be necessary or appropriate for the interpretation or modrﬁcatron of
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this Order, for the enforcement of compliance therewith, or for the punishment of violations
‘ thc;réof

" There: belng no Just reason for delay, the Clerk of the Court is hereby dlrected to enter this

"Orderv"' ‘ .. - ' e

day ofW ,2003.
S \ﬂ/udaw
' onjorable John W. Darrah

U ted States District Judge

SO ORDERED, this _/ 7 }
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._ APPENDIXA ~
|  IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
" FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

w EASTERN DIVISION
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, )
. . . . ) [
~ Plaintiff )

v, '| ) . Civil Action No. 02-C-5762

| | D S
BAY AREA BUS]NESS COUNCIL, ]N(b a ) TudgeJohnW. Darrah

Florida corporatlon et al., ) o o
' )
: Defendants. )

. . . ' ) . '. . B .
- [Name of defendanﬂ_L, being duly sworn, hereby states and affirms as follows:

1. My name is L . . My cnrrent residence address is
. Tam a citizen of .« _-and am over the age
- of elghteen I have personal knowledge of the facts- set forth in thls Affidavit.

2. I am a defendant in F T C V. Bay Az eqa Busmess Counczl Inc., et al., No. 02-
C-5762 (N.D. IIL.) - : :

3. On__[date] . , 1 recelved a copy of the Order for Permanent
' InJunctlon Wlth Monetary Judgment and Other Relief, which was signed by the
Honorable John W. Darrah, United States District Court Judge, and entered by the Court
-on [date entered by court] . A true and correct copy of the Order I received is appended
- to this Affidavit. o .

I declare under penalty‘of perjury under the laws of the Unlted States that the foregomg is
- . trué and correct.

Executed on oat
- [date] - ~ [city and state]

. [Full name of defendant]

" [Notary Seal]



